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Please reply to: 
Haemophilia Unit 

8th April 1994 

Mrs. Karen Sheriff 

G RO-C 

Birmingham 

GRO-C 

Your ref: 

The Queen Elizabeth Hospital 

Queen Elizabeth Medical Centre 

Edgbaston 
Birmingham B15 2TH 

Tel:021-4721311 Ext: 
GRO-C 

Our ref: JTW/AG/G408591/1

Dear Karen, 

We are currently 
reviewing all our 

patients who have received 
coagulation factor. 

concentrates in the past to see 
whether they have evidence of chronic

the Hepatitis c virus, it is well recognised
inflammation of the liver caused by

that prior to heat treatment of concentrates, 

Hepatitis C virus was very readily

e 
in 

transmitted in factor 
concentrates. In someaindicer ntlysbeen shown that 

the virus 
lthe dr 

htge

liver and. causes chronic inflamma
tion. eo le. 

Interferon, can eradicate ttehaspbecome available 
from 

to detect the
er ln some 

presence of the 

Over the last 2 
years a tes exposure to the virus. 

immune response to 
Hepatitis C in the blood 

indicatingc  
may already be 

aware, is 

This test has been 
performed on your blood and, liver 

positive. This does
ly ean hat there S 

 

ongoing
the actual 

Hepatitis 

us iv 

Hepatitis c virus in the blood 
stream which is an 

indicator that there is 
ongoing 

infection in the liver. 

We are setting up 
a joint clinic withrthand

liver 
with r youdoctooragreement, 

so that 
~atake 

can thescuss 

Hepatitis C infection with you 
further,

opportunity to perform this new test. We would then see 

you at a follow-up 

ations of e sult and work out 

appointment to discuss the impAncappointmenthhasebeen
re

made available forayou to 

appropriate 
management.plan. 

attend on: 

FRIDAY 29TH APRIL 1994 
AT 2.00pm 

oor 

you should report to 
the Liver Out-patieif 

Clinic
are 

unableground 
to 

keeplthisin Nuffield 

Y s

House at the Queen 
Elizabeth Hospi

Secretary, know on 
extension L.. RO-C 

appointment, please let 
April, my -- -- C

yours sincerely, 

G RO-C 

Jonathan Wilde 
~_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

consultant Haematologist 

Director of Haemo hilia 
Unit South Birmingham Health Authority 

WITN3214004_0002 


